SITUATED IN THE NW
~AND THE SE

'Resolullon of Main St.; Halfwoy, Oregonz'hz'

_ Maln Sfreef In Halfway was orlglnally par+ of a county road pellfloned by Wm. McKlnneIl

et al dallng back to Aprll 1887 Fred Simonis, Surveyor was directed by the court to survey The
proposed road. Evlden+ly he dld not file his field notes or plat with the court, and there were
complalnts from Iand owners that he did not follow the agreed upon |ine. H. W. Cook was then ‘
~appointed to survey thls road, and he, 1. N. Young, G. W. Bennehoff, and John Fewel| were appolnled
+o view the rodd.' This order was entered In Book D, Page 146, Union County Commissioners Journal.
_ The' orlglnalrplaf as entered in Book G, Page 410, Unlon County, |ists original courses Through
where the presen+ Town of Hal fway resides as N 34° 40 W, 18 chains (to A2), thence N 51° W, -
3.50 chalns (fo A3), thence N 22 1/2° W, 22.50 chains (to A4), thence N 40°36' W, 45.60 chains
(A5)." A document dcfed May 13, 1887 states these same courses as N 34° W, 72 rods (18
. ‘chains), thence N 55° W, 14 rods (3.50 chalns) to A3, Thence N 22° W. 90 rods (22.50 chains),

Thence N 39 3/4° W 222 rods (55.5 chalns) to A5. There s a d!sparl+y between the bearings from
A2 to A3 - the pla calls for N 51° W, the document calls for N 55° W. Present cultural features do
not suppor+ ‘either of these bearings al though recent deeds approximate the N 55° W bearing.

The orlglnal subdlvlslon plats of Halfway dlong Main Street arei Cloude Offlcers Firs+
'Addlflon, filed Oc+ 17, 1908, W. W. Lloyd Additlion, filed June 2, 1909, W. W. Lloyds Second
‘Addition flled Aprll 18, 1911, Black and Motley Addl+lon. May 4, 1916, Hunsakers Subdivislion of
lots 2 & 3, ‘and Block A of +he Black and Motley Addition, September. 2, 1916. =

: In 1928 The Oregon State Highway Commission located a highway allgnmen+ on +he nort+h
'slde of Halfway. They | ist @ bearing for Maln Strest north of Record as N 22°45‘ W to an angle
point between presen+ day Kellogg and Bell Streets. There Is a found pin at this angle point from
CS 8-46-4T7. From +hls angle point they went N 51°43’ W 411.5 f+., thence around a 6° curve right
108.3 f+., and +hence N 38°37‘ W 2460.6 ft+. An Oregon State Highway Department construction .
map, 5B-30-19, ‘of +he south side of Halfway In 1941 descrlbes the south end of Halfway up to the
intersection of Maln and Commerclal Streets.

1 have resolved Mo n ‘Street ln Halfway as follows. ; o o | T‘ (

1. Main Sfree+ from Beglnnlng of job to angle polnl *l - The beglnnlng slaTloning for this ‘Job-
was defermlned from OSHD drawing 5B-30-19 and a monument as described by a Philo Anderson o

piat dafed May 17, 1956 to be Engineers Centerl|Ine Statlon 126+50.05 (4+306 172 m). The monument
is a copper plafed‘sleel pin on the northerly R/W boundary of the Oregon S+ate Highway. This pin
was held for one end of the tangent and a best fit of the road was establisheéd as the other end.
This al ignment flfs reasonably well with fences in the areda. Drawing 5B-30-19 Ilists d 10° curve
right aT +he end oT this tangent, but the record delta of 30°39’ does not fit existing. conditions.
‘A 10° curve (R=174.738m) with a del+a of 28°44’ 35 was used to describe this segment of the -
Job. The next +angen+ was establ ished also by the best fit of the exlsfing road. ‘A seaqgrch of this
area produced one pln from a Jcmes Hanley survey dated September 16, 195t. It was, however,

found Iaylng horlzonfal on The ground and its origindl position could not be determined. /The

resul +ing bearlng of N 32°46° 09”-W ciosely approximates . bearlngs described by Baker County Deeds
80-23-061, 81-33~ 015, and 87-44- 084. For the next segmen+ OSHD map 5B-30-19 |ists a 24° ocurve
left from Englneer s Station 150+52, 9 P.C. to I151+81.1. The record deltas ‘of this curve, J0°46 ' ,
and the degree of curve, ;24°,' from OSHD 5B-30-19 do not fit existing conditions. To further
,compllca+e matters, Baker Coun+y Deeds 89-07-23, and 91-10-034 |ist a bearing of N 54°45% W

as do Baker County Surveys B8-46- 24, 8-46-46 and a map done by Phil Anderson In 1958. Baker County
Survey 8-46-33 |ists the bearing for this segment as S 60°07" ll” E. The distance of 14 rods .
(70.409 m) for fhls segment Is to short to fit existing condltions and aiso does not fit the ‘above -
‘stated deeds, surveys and maps. An Oregon State Highway Department construction map of

south side of Halfway in 1941 tied into +he ‘existing ¢ity street (Main) with a bearlng of N 61°44”W;

A best it of the road was made utllizing a delta of 26°29’'06” and a 15° curve (R=116.425m)
left. The tangent at the ‘end of this curve was exterided to Intersect wllh angle poln+ number l
which is in +he inTersecllon of Maln and Commerclal S+ree+s. \ .

II Maln Street from Commerclal +o Record Street - Lloyds Second Addition nofes a bearing of
S 22°45' E from +he cen+er of Main and Record looking southeasterly. There Is evldence on the
westerly side of maln 1o supporl this bearing: Baker County Survey 8-46-31..0n the edsterly side
of Maln Street, however. ‘Baker County Surveys 8-46- 24, and 8-46-46, and Baker CounTy Deed
89-27- 023 suggest a sllghfly dlfferen+ bedring: N 23°06’ W. This fits weil with an existing
sidewalk. Al Tgnment for this section was developed using a % inch Iron rod monument in the
intersection of Maln and Record Streets das described In CS 8-46-42 and CS 8- 46-64 and -the
best Tit of monumenfs as described by CS 8-46-24 and CS 8-46-31, This allgnmen+ fl+e exle+lng
sidewalks wel | and cliosely flls the existing highway. .

!

111, ‘Maln S+ree+ from Record +o Bel | s Beglnn!ng aT q %@ Tnch lron rod ln +he ln+ersec+lon of Maln
and Record Sfreels as descr 1bed by CS 8-46-42 and C5 8-46-64, thence N 22°40‘2” W - 335.967 m

to g 5@”1 Iron rod‘as described by CS 8-46- 47 Thls fits wel!l with existing sidewalks and ' .
- fences, as wel | as a 5% inch rebar set as a city monument at the intersection of Kellogg and Main
S+reefs,hsald rebar belng described by CS 8-46-57 and CS 8-46-42. The Monuments described by

. CS 8-46-42, CS 8- 6-47, CS 8-46-60, and CS 8-46-62, CS 8- 46-64 tends to support this posl+lon

- as well. lThence friom the above mentioned rebar N 62°4928” W. - 155.714 m. to an angle polnt

in the Intersection of Maln and Bel | Sfreels. Monuments as desorlbed by CS 8 46 47 ‘were
o , : N
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~D.W.C. Nelson dated June 21,

1928 shows a 6° curve at the intersection of Main and Bell Streets. Book J,
Baker Counly Commlssloners Journal transfer a portion of the county road fo the State of Oregon

_Loca+ed Llne of 1928 calls this point Station Eq 0+00 (0+000m) ah

OF S 17 AND THE SW

| 'accep+ed as belng on The easferly R/W I!ne and were used to defermlne +he dlrecflon of this

segment. This flls reasonably well with the apparent centeriine of Maln Street, and also flfs

' exlsflng fences ad]acen+ to the wesferly R/¥ |ine for this segmen+

1v. Maln Sfree+ from Bel | S+ree+ +o ?he norlherly projecf |lml+s The orlglnal plaT descrlblng

1934 shows different distances along +he norlh | ine of Bell Street

than the orlgznal plat. ‘An Oregon State Highway map for the Halfway - Cornucopla Section dated .
page 595 of the

and authorize fthem to make changes ‘In al Ignment as they deem necessary. There are no R/W files
to indicdte any real estate was purchased so | have concluded that at +hls intersection there
is an angle polint and that for R/W purposes the county road right of way was adopted without
change. CS 8-46-48mp and CS 8- 46 66 do not fit the existing highway well, so I have used a

best fit of +he existing road to determine R/W centerline through this sectlion. ‘To establ ish
gtationing at the northerly end of the job,

1 have 'used the angle polnt as described by CS _
8-46-47 befween Commercidl and Bell|l Streets as the starting point. An OSHD drawing showing the _
168+66 6 (5+l40 940m) bk.
Resolu+lon of Harmon se (East Eéal-s+ ).

. The norlh R/W boundary of East Bel | S+ 18 on the 1/i6th llne between The cenler south
(cs) 1/16th corner of sectlon 8, and the south 1/16th corner befween sections 8 and 9,7 8 S,

R46 E, WM. This line is noted on the original plat of the Black and Motley Addition +o Halfway
- dated May 4,
- -between two folnd monuments marking the center !4 and the south !4 corner of section 8.
The position of the south 1/16th corner of sections 8 and 9 was determined by proportion

1916.The Center South (CS) 1/16th corner was calculated to be at the mldpoln+

uslng a found monumen+ deno+lng the soulheas+ corner of section 8 and the northeast (NE) -
‘corner of eecflon 8. The position of the NE corner of secflon 8 was determlned using the

E:bearlng and distance of the ad}acen+ ODOT survey of Clear Creek Brldge as filed with the
'Baker Counfy Surveyor.

, Threée §6 inch 1ron rods where found on +he ‘south R/W Il The of Edst Bell St. The location
of fhese pins was compared to the north R/W line and found ?o be compaflble. I accept the
position of these pins as marking the south R/W |ine of East Bell Street. I also accept +he
poslllon of fhe north R/W Ilne as belng 30 feet at rlgh+ angles to +he south R/W llne.

Eas+ Record S+ R/w Reeolu+lon

The cenferllne of East Record St. was Iocafed on the' orlglnal Map of W.W. Lloyds Second

‘Addition to Halfway on April 18,1911 as being on the section |ine befween secflons 8 and 17,
T 8 S, R 46 E, WM. 0.J.

‘Parrott did this survey ‘He makes note of an iron pin dnd rock marking
the lnlersecflon of Two County Roads. (Main St. and Record St.). He also shows a distdnce of

25 ft. from center!ine to the south R/W |ine, With a total R/W width of 50 ft. In 1948 Philo
Anderson located the centerline of Record Street on his pilat as well as the SE and SW corners
‘of Section 8. He shows the centerline as being on said section |ine. On June 23,1976, James
‘Hanley,Baker Coun+y Surveyor, re-establ ished the location of the SW and SE corners of Sectlion
8, and the centerline of Record Street, and made d statement as to lhelr |ocation (Baker
County Survey 8 46-21). His accompanylng plat, Baker County Survey 8-46-21, shows the section
line and the centerline of Record Street as being in slightly dlfferen+ locations. He at--
tributes this to: the posstblll+y that the corners may not be In +helr original position, but
were accepled based on bee+ avallable evldence. Four subsequenf surveys done by’ Hanley Engt-
‘Hanl ey surveys. and | accept his pins as best avallable evldence of the location of The exis-
+ing R/W on ‘Record Street.l have made a |1ne of best fit through thése pins using the SE corner
of Section B as center|ine on the east, and a point 25 feet In dlsfance when meosured at right
angles +o poln+ number 8 ‘on fhe wesf |
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